

The following proposals, received on DAP between July 1-15, 2017, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 2200Q/R/S/T - Engineering Shop Safety Training

Antirequisite(s): MME 2200Q/R/S/T.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Entry into 2nd year of the Mechatronic Systems Engineering program.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **MSE 2201A/B.**

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 2233A/B - Circuits and Systems

Antirequisite(s): ECE 2233A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B **or the former Applied Mathematics 2415**, ECE 2205A/B.

Corequisite(s): ~~Applied Mathematics 2276A/B.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **Applied Mathematics 2276A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 2415.**

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 3302A/B - Sensors and Actuators

Prerequisite(s): ~~MSE 3301A/B~~ **2202A/B**, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3332A/B.

Corequisite(s): ECE 3375A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~4-5~~ **3** laboratory/project hours, 0.5 course.

Restricted to students enrolled in the Mechatronic Systems Engineering program.

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 3360A/B - Finite Element Methods for Mechatronic Systems Engineering

Antirequisite(s): ~~CEE 3384A/B~~, MME 3360A/B, **the former CEE 3384A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): ES 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B **or the former Applied Mathematics 2415**, MME 2202A/B or MSE 2212A/B, MME 2204A/B or MSE 2214A/B, MSE 2202A/B.

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 3380A/B - Mechanical Components Design for Mechatronic Systems

Antirequisite(s): MME 3380A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MME 2200Q/R/S/T **or MSE 2200Q/R/S/T**, MME 2202A/B **or MSE 2212A/B**, MSE 2202A/B, MME 3381A/B **or MSE 3381A/B.**

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 3381A/B - Kinetics and Dynamics of Machines

Antirequisite(s): MME 3381A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MME 2213A/B or MSE 2213A/B, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B **or the former Applied Mathematics 2415.**

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 4401A/B - Robotic Manipulators

Prerequisite(s): ~~MME 2213A/B~~ **MSE 3302A/B.**

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **MSE 3381A/B or MME 3381A/B.**

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, ~~4-5~~ **2** laboratory/project hours, 0.5 course.

Mechatronic Systems Engineering 4499 - Mechatronic Design Project

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4497, the former MME 4419, CEE 4441, GPE 4497, SE 4450, MME 4499, ECE 4415, ECE 4416, ES 4499.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Completion of third year of the Mechatronic Systems Engineering program~~ **MSE 3302A/B, MSE 3380A/B or MME 3380A/B.**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following option be revised.

B. Mechatronic Systems Engineering and Business Option

First Year Program

Regular first year curriculum in the Engineering program.

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2205A/B, MSE 2200Q/R/S/T, MSE 2201A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MSE 2212A/B, MSE 2213A/B, MSE 2214A/B, MSE 2233A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Business Administration 2257, ~~Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES-2211F/G).~~

Third Year Program

Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3307K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3375A/B, MSE 3301A/B, MSE 3302A/B, MSE 3360A/B, MSE 3380A/B, MSE 3381A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569

Fifth Year Program

MSE 4499, MSE 4401A/B, ES 4498F/G, two 0.5 TE from the approved list.

3.0 Business Administration courses:

0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.

0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: at least one 0.5 course from Business Administration 4521A/B, Business Administration 4522A/B, Business Administration 4523A/B or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.

2.0 elective courses chosen from 4000 level Business courses.

Approved Technical Electives: ECE 4460A/B, ECE 4457A/B, ECE 4469A/B

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Biology 4515A/B – Genome Biology

The course will present concepts, techniques and approaches that represent basis for the field of modern genomics. The course focus is on the power of genomic and whole genome sequencing as a tool to understand whole genome regulation, expression and interactions between different genomes and discuss experimental design in genomics.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from: Biology 3592A/B, 3593A/B, 3594A/B, 3595A/B, 3596A/B, 3597A/B, 3598A/B; and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization module offered by the Department of Biology.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Biology 4560A/B - Human Molecular Genetics

Antirequisite(s): **Biochemistry 4463B**.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 3592A/B and 3596A/B; one additional 0.5 course in Biology at the 3000 level or above; and registration in year 4 of an Honors Specialization module offered through the Department of Biology or a Major in Genetics.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN ECOSYSTEM HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B with a mark of at least 60% in each.

Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B, or **the former** Chemistry 1100A/B and **the former** Chemistry 1200B;

0.5 course from: Physics 1028A/B, Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1501A/B;

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, or the former Calculus 1100A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B or Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B. If not completed in first year, the Mathematics requirement must be completed by the end of second year. Highly recommended: Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: **Biology 2290F/G**, Biology 2483A/B, **Biology 2485B**, Biology 3484A/B, ~~Biology 4230A/B, Biology 4405F/G, or the former Biology 2484A~~ **Biology 4218A/B**.

~~**0.5 course** from: Biology 2485B, Medical Biophysics 3336F/G.~~

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.0 courses from: Biology 3442F/G, Chemistry 2210A/B, Environmental Science 3300F/G.

1.0 courses from: Biology 4223F/G, Biology 4243F/G, Geography 2133A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3500B.

0.5 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Pathology 3500*, Pathology 4400A/B, Sociology 2246A/B.

1.0 course: Biology 4230A/B, Biology 4405F/G.

***If students take Pathology 3500, the module becomes 6.5 courses.**

~~**3.0 courses** from the following: At least 1.0 course from: Chemistry 2210A/B, Civil and Environmental Engineering 4405A/B, Environmental Science 3300F/G, Environmental Science 3350F/G; and at least 0.5 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Sociology 2246A/B; At least 1.0 course from: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, the former Pathology 3240A, the former Pathology 3245B, Pathology 4400A/B, Pharmacology 4660A/B or the former Pharmacology 3560A/B, or the former Epidemiology and Biostatistics 2200A/B, the former Epidemiology and Biostatistics 3330B.~~

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DAN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Human Resources 6010 - Law for Human Resources

This case-based course will prepare students for the Employment Law Exam required for the CHRP/CHRL designations. Focusing on Employment Contracts, Terminations, Employer Obligations and Regulations/Legislation, learners will focus on the legal aspects of human resources. This course will be required to complete the Diploma in Human Resources.

Extra Information: 0.5 Credits

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Family Studies 4405E – Honors Thesis

Students will conduct an independent Family Studies research project.

Prerequisite(s): Family Studies 2300F/G and Family Studies 3230A/B or permission of the instructor.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Family Studies 4220A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 course

Restricted to students in the following modules: Honors Specialization in Family Studies (BSc), Honors Specialization in Family Studies (BA), Honors Specialization in Families and Communities (BA), and Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Families (BA).
(Brescia)

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

History 4808A/B - Experiential Learning

This course places students with agencies and organizations in the community in order to complement classroom learning with experienced-based knowledge of how influence is exercised in public life. Students will work to satisfy both specified learning objectives and placement job requirements.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4428A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 courses in History at 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Philosophy 3025F/G – Mill and Marx

This course is an introduction to John Stuart Mill and Karl Marx, two influential thinkers in modern political philosophy. Marx's critique of capitalism and Mill's defence of individual freedom will be critically explored, along with such issues as the proper role of the state and its use of power.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in Philosophy, History or Political Science at the 1000-level.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**FACULTY OF THEOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Biblical Studies 5230A/B – Preaching the Parables of Jesus

This course studies the parables of Jesus of Nazareth in their social and literary contexts, as well as their history of interpretation, with a particular focus on their interpretation for preaching. The course includes a one-hour weekly homiletics lab.

Antirequisite: Religious Studies 3230a/b

Prerequisites: Biblical Studies 5116a/b or permission of instructor.

3 hours lecture, 1 hour lab. 0.5 course

(Huron)

Church History 5350A/B: Eastern & Orthodox Church History

This course will survey the history of Eastern Christianity in its great diversity. Reviewing the geography, theology, liturgy, and art of Greek- and Syriac-speaking Christianity, students will have an introduction for further study or for greater understanding of the complexity of the Middle East today.

Antirequisite: Religious Studies 3350a/b

3 hours; 0.5 course

(Huron)

Field Education 5313A/B: Parish/Community Practicum

A third field education practicum in a parish, congregational or community setting, under the supervision of the Director of Field Education.

Prerequisites: Field Education 5211a/b and 5212a/b

2 hours class; 10 hours placement, 0.5 course

(Huron)

Liturgics 5310A/B: Eucharist

“Bread of life, cup of salvation.” This course will explore various topics of the Eucharist, including the richness and diversity of contemporary ecumenical theologies, ritual practice, and pastoral catechetical strategies.

Prerequisite: Liturgics 5204a/b

3 hours; 0.5 course

(Huron)

Liturgics 5315A/B: Liturgical Time

This course will explore Christian theologies of time through the historical origins of primary feasts and seasons and the importance of those origins for current liturgical and pastoral understandings of the church year.

Prerequisite: Liturgics 5204a/b

3 hours; 0.5 course

(Huron)

Pastoral Theology 5313A/B: MDiv Integration and Formation Seminar

Through participation in formation events and opportunities, and through the integration of learning, MDiv students will have the opportunity to reinforce and master core goals of the program.

0.5 course

(Huron)

Religious Studies 5223A/B - Special Topics Course

Topic is available from the office of the Dean of the Faculty of Theology.
3 hours; 0.5 course
(Huron)

Supervised Pastoral Education 5101A/B

A clinical, experiential program under a supervisor accredited by the Canadian Association for Spiritual Care to discover, develop, and practise ministerial skills.
0.5 course
(Huron)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Pastoral Theology 5304A/B Parish Church and Non-Profit Administration and Organization
Short Title: *Administration and Organization*

An introduction to the exploration of organization and administrative leadership in church and other not-for-profit organizations, in the church, particularly as it relates to the Rector's leadership function and role in the parish. Through lectures, readings, discussion and field experiences, the course is designed to assist a student to make the transition from formal theological studies to the professional and practical administrative tasks of the parish.
3 hours, 0.5 course.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**ECONOMICS**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Economics 2122A/B - Econometrics I

Antirequisite(s): All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and 1024A/B); Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2810, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2850A/B, 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, 2141A/B, 2143A/B, 2244A/B, 2858A/B, 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010, the former Psychology 2885 (Brescia), the former Social Work 2205, the former Statistical Sciences 2122A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~, and one of MCV4U, ~~or Mathematics 0110A/B~~, **Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, or Mathematics 1230A/B.**

Economics 2123A/B - Econometrics II

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2223A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 2122A/B; 0.5 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B 1100A/B**; and 0.5 course from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; OR the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2141A/B - Principles of Mathematical Economics I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2210A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~ and 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B**, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2150A/B - Intermediate Microeconomic Theory I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2260A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~; and one of MCV4U, ~~or Mathematics 0110A/B~~, **Calculus 1000A/B**, **Calculus 1500A/B**, **Mathematics 1225A/B**, **Mathematics 1230A/B**.

Economics 2152A/B - Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory and Policy I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2220A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~; and one of MCV4U, ~~or Mathematics 0110A/B~~, **Calculus 1000A/B**, **Calculus 1500A/B**, **Mathematics 1225A/B**, **Mathematics 1230A/B**.

Economics 2210A/B - Principles of Mathematical Economics I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2141A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, ~~Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, ~~Calculus 1301A/B~~ **or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2220A/B - Intermediate Macroeconomics I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2152A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, ~~Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, ~~Calculus 1301A/B~~, **or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2221A/B - Intermediate Macroeconomics II

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2153A/B

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2220A/B; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, ~~Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, ~~Calculus 1301A/B~~ **or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2222A/B - Intermediate Econometrics I

Antirequisite(s): All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2810, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2850A/B, 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, 2141A/B, 2143A/B, 2244A/B, 2858A/B, 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010, the former Psychology 2885 (Brescia), the former Social Work 2205, the former Statistical Sciences 2122A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, ~~Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, ~~Calculus 1301A/B~~ **or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2223A/B - Econometrics II

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2123A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2222A/B; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, ~~Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, ~~Calculus 1301A/B~~ **or Calculus 1501A/B**, ~~the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.~~

Economics 2260A/B - Intermediate Microeconomics I

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B; ~~or Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, ~~Calculus 1000A/B, 4400A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics

1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1301A/B **or Calculus** 1501A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.

Economics 2261A/B - Intermediate Microeconomics II

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2151A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2260A/B; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~1100A/B~~, and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1301A/B **or Calculus** 1501A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Economics 2300A/B - Investment and Financial Markets

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B and 3346A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Economics 1020~~ or Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B **and one of MCV4U, Mathematics 0110A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1500A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1230A/B.**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the Admission Requirements for the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% with no mark less than 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including an average of 70% and no grades less than 60% in the following 2.0 courses: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or the former Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~or the former Calculus 1100A/B~~ AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1301A/B, **or Calculus** 1501A/B, ~~or Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.~~

MAJOR IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 2.0 courses with an average of 70% and no grade less than 60% in ~~either~~ **any** subject: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or the former Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~or the former Calculus 1100A/B~~ AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1301A/B, **or Calculus** 1501A/B, ~~or Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.~~

MAJOR IN FINANCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including the following 3.0 courses with an average of 70% and no grade less than 60%: Business Administration 1220**E**; Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or the former Economics 1020~~; 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~or the former Calculus 1100A/B~~ AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, **Mathematics 1600A/B**, Calculus 1301A/B, **or** Calculus 1501A/B, ~~or Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.~~

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or the former Economics 1020~~, with a minimum grade of 60% in each*; Mathematics 0110A/B, or MHF4U plus (MCB4U or MCV4U); 0.5 course from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, ~~the former Calculus 1100A/B~~; and **AND** 0.5 course from Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, **or** Calculus 1501A/B.

MINOR IN ECONOMICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B ~~or the former Economics 1020~~ with a mark of at least 60%. Students who fail to meet the 60% in Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, ~~or the former Economics 1020~~ may take a Minor module if they have a mark of at least 60% in each of Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B. (Students should note the **M** Mathematics requirement for some of the courses required in the module.)

MINOR IN FINANCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year, including Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, with a mark of at least 60% in each*; Mathematics 0110A/B (or Grade 12U Advanced Functions and Introductory Calculus MCB4U, or equivalent); 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B ~~or the former Calculus 1100A/B~~; and 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following Admission Requirements be revised.*

Admission Requirements

Enrolment in MOS Honors Specializations in is limited. Meeting of minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

Students may **not** apply to the BMOS HONORS SPECIALIZATIONS when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**.

0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

...

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR

Enrolment in the BMOS Honors Double Major modules is limited. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

The four-year BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR must include one of the following four Major modules and another Major module from a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING
 MAJOR IN GLOBAL COMMERCE
 MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES
 MAJOR IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply to the BMOS HONORS DOUBLE MAJOR when they apply for admission to the University.

After first year, students may apply for admission upon successful completion of first-year requirements with no failures, and with an average of 70% and no grade less than 60% in any of the following 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 from: Business Administration 1220E.
 0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, **Mathematics 1230A/B**.
 0.5 course from: Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, 1600A/B.
 1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

...

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES (BMOS) FOUR-YEAR

The Bachelor of Management and Organizational Studies Four-Year degree must include one of the following ~~three~~ **four** Specialization modules:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING
 SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
 SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL COMMERCE
 SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Admission Requirements

Students may not apply to enter a Specialization in BMOS when they apply for admission to the University. **Enrolment is limited; possession of the University's minimum admission requirements does not guarantee admission.**

Students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION after first, second, or third year must have

- a) an overall average of at least 70% on the last 5.0 courses completed;
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade for all option courses; and
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Students enrolled at another Affiliated University College or the Constituent University must meet the admission requirements in order to transfer into a BMOS SPECIALIZATION at King's.

...

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE****GEOGRAPHY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised to correct a transcription error from the April 16th, 2017 DAP Approvals document.

Geography 2240A/B - Introductory Cartography

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, 2131A/B, 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G; **or** enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography; or registration in the Commercial Aviation Management program in MOS.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Psychology 4996F - Independent Study

Antirequisite(s): **The former Psychology 4998F**.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810. In addition, written permission of instructor and department and an "A" average the previous year.

Psychology 4997G - Independent Study

Antirequisite(s): **The former Psychology 4999G**.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and 2810. In addition, written permission of instructor and department and an "A" average the previous year.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised as a result of a typo on the July 16, 2017 DAP Approvals document.

Political Science 4428A/B - Experiential Learning

Antirequisite(s): History ~~4809A/B~~ **4808A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Political Science 2130, 2230E, 2146 or 2246E.
(Brescia)